
PFEIFFER, Robert 

From: PFEIFFER, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2010 4:19 PM
To: 'KATIEB'
Subject: RE: From Fair Work Australia - To Mr Williams, Secretary
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Hello Katie, 
  
I’m not sure how we missed the Branch’s annual return in February, but our records have now been updated.  
Thank you, no further action for year 2010 is requested. 
  
Regards,  
  
ROBERT PFEIFFER 
Tribunal Services and Organisations 
  
Fair Work Australia 
Tel: 03 8661 7817 
Fax: 03 9655 0410 
robert.pfeiffer@fwa.gov.au 
  
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
  
www.fwa.gov.au  

From: KATIEB [mailto:katieb@hacsu.asn.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2010 4:05 PM 
To: PFEIFFER, Robert 
Subject: RE: From Fair Work Australia - To Mr Williams, Secretary 
  
Hi Robert, 
  
This return for Health Services Union - Victorian No. 2 Branch has been lodged on 19/02/10 with FWA directly by 
email. 
I have attached a copy of it for your records. 
  
  
Kind regards, 
  
Katie Butler 
Executive Assistant to Lloyd Williams and Denise Guppy 

Health and Community Services Union 

  
  

From: PFEIFFER, Robert [mailto:Robert.Pfeiffer@fwa.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2010 3:23 PM 

Level 2, 102 Victoria Street 
Carlton Victoria 3053 
Telephone : 03 9340 4100 
Toll free : 1300 651 931     
Fax : 03 9347 2122 

Email : katieb@hacsu.asn.au 
Website : www.hacsu.asn.au

  

 



To: Lloyd Williams 
Subject: From Fair Work Australia - To Mr Williams, Secretary 

  
  
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
  

 
Please consider the impact to the environment and your responsibility before printing this email. 
.......................................................................................................................................................................
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
individual 
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer 
viruses. 
.......................................................................................................................................................................

Page 2 of 2

20/04/2010



19th February 201 0 

General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
GPO Box 1994 
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

i t • 

• • 
HA@SU 
Heol!h ond (ommunily Services Union 

Re: Health Services Union - Victoria No. 2 Branch 
2010 Annual Return of Information 

1 00136/lw/kb 

Please find enclosed the 201 0 Annual Return of Information with accompanying declaration 
ratifying matters prescribed in the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act). 

Yours sincerely, 

Lloyd Williams 
STATE SECRETARY 

Level 2, 1 02 Victoria St, (PO Box 206) Carlton Sth Victoria 3053 • Phone: (03) 9340 41 00 • Info Line: 1300 651 931• Fax: (03) 934 7 2122 
State Secretary: Lloyd Williams • Assistant Secretary: Denise Guppy • Email: hacsu@hacsu.asn.au • Website: www.hacsu.asn.au • ABN 48 505 905 580 

The only specialist union for disability, mental health and alcohol and drugs services 



Declaration 
Annual Return - Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

Health Services Union Australia, Victorian No. 2 Branch 

I, Lloyd Williams of the Health Services Union Victoria No 2 Branch hereby declare-

1. That I am the Secretary of the Health Services Union, Victorian No. 2 Branch, the 
address of which is Level 2, 102 Victoria St, Carlton, Victoria, 3053; 

2. That the register of members has, during the immediately preceding calendar year, 
been kept and maintained as required by sub sections 230 (1) (a) and (2). 

3. That attached hereto and marked "Attachment A" is the list of names of the offices 
of the Health Services Union, Victorian No. 2 Branch and the names, postal 
addresses and occupation of the persons holding those offices as at 1 January 
2010; 

4. That the registered address of the branch is Level 2, 102 Victoria St, Carlton, 
Victoria, 3053. 

5. Elections for the positions of Branch Officers, Ordinary Members of Branch 
Committee and Branch Delegates to the National Council are due to be held from 
the 1st June 2010 in accordance with rule 29 of the rules of the Health Services 
Union. 

6. That the number of members of the Health Services Union, Victorian No. 2 Branch, 
on 31 December 2009 was 6124. 

Lloyd William 
Branch Secretary 

Date: 191
h February 2010 



Attachment A 

BRANCH COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT 

Office Name of Office Postal Address of Occupation of Office 
Holder Office Holder Holder 

President Jennifer Evans PO Box 206 Developmental Disability 
Carlton South, 3053 Services Officer 
9767 8605 

Senior Vice President Bella Anderson PO Box 206 Registered Psychiatric 
Carlton South, 3053 Nurse 
9854 1336 

Junior Vice President Paul Healey PO Box 206 Registered Psychiatric 
Carlton South, 3053 Nurse 
5244 2442 

Secretary Lloyd Williams PO Box 206 Union Official 
Carlton South, 3053 
9340 4100 

Assistant State Secretary Denise Guppy PO Box 206 Union Official 
Carlton South, 3053 
9340 4100 

Trustee Dianne Welton Po Box 206 Registered Psychiatric 
Carlton South, 3053 Nurse 
9495 9240 

Trustee Brian Addison PO Box 206 Development Disability 
Carlton South, 3053 Services Officer 
5231 4400 

Ordinary Member John Murphy PO Box 206 Registered Psychiatric 
Carlton South, 3053 Nurse 
5320 4100 

Ordinary Member Patrick Nuzum PO Box 206 Development Disability 
Carlton South, 3053 Services Officer 
9840 6099 

Ordinary Member Bernadette Gam bin PO Box 206 Disability Services 
Carlton South, 3053 Officer 
9364 8164 

Ordinary Member Sara Barnard PO Box 206 Registered Psychiatric 
Carlton South, 3053 Nurse 
9459 0343 

Ordinary Member Mavis Jack PO Box 206 Development Disability 
Carlton South, 3053 Services Officer 
9744 3457 

Ordinary Member Tina Grimes PO Box 206 Development Disability 
Carlton South, 3053 Services Officer 
9854 1336 

Ordinary Member Joanne Petrenko PO Box 206 Occupational Therapist 
Carlton South, 3053 
8345 5481 

Ordinary Member Sue Vander Wiel PO Box 206 Development Disability 
Carlton South, 3053 Services Officer 
9554 1816 



Attachment A 

NATIONAL COUNCIL DELEGATES 

Office Name of Office Postal Address of Occupation 
Holder Office Holder 

Delegate Lloyd Williams PO Box 206 Union Official 
Carlton South, 3053 
9767 8605 

Delegate Jo Tomlins PO Box 206 Union Official 
Carlton South, 3053 
9340 4100 

Delegate Jennifer Evans PO Box 206 Developmental Disability 
Carlton South, 3053 Services Officer 
8345 7500 

Delegate Gina Moore PO Box 206 Developmental Disability 
Carlton South, 3053 Services Officer 
9436 7855 

Delegate Ross Muldoon PO Box 206 Developmental Disability 
Carlton South, 3053 Services Officer 
5454 7646 

Delegate Sharon Hart PO Box 206 Registered Psychiatric 
Carlton South, 3053 Nurse 
9792 0122 

Delegate Kevin McNelis PO Box 206 Registered Psychiatric 
Carlton South, 3053 Nurse 
5174 2719 


